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HAMILTON PLANTATION TABBY
SLAVE CABINS

Two tabby slave cabins built on Hamilton Plantation remain
today at Gascoigne Bluff near Epworth by the Sea. The two
modest structures have been carefully restored and received
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HISTORICAL HARRINGTON SCHOOL
CULTURAL CENTER

The last African-American school on St. Simons Island, the
Harrington School is the most valuable venue to interpret
the island’s Gullah-Geechee heritage. To schedule tours

LOVELY LANE CHAPEL

The oldest standing church building on St. Simons Island is
Lovely Lane Chapel. Formerly named St. James Union

Chapel, the church was built by Norman W. Dodge in 1880
to serve the workers at the lumber mills at Gascoigne Bluff.

100 Arthur J. Moore Dr. | 912.638.8688

ARTHUR J. MOORE
METHODIST MUSEUM

On the grounds of Epworth by the Sea, this museum houses
a vast collection of books and artifacts about founders John
and Charles Wesley and is the official repository of records
for the archives of the South Georgia Conference of the
United Methodist Church.

100 Arthur J. Moore Dr. | 912.638.4050
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THE AVENUE OF THE OAKS

These magnificent oaks were planted in 1826 to provide an
entrance to Retreat Plantation, once a prosperous cotton
plantation. Visitors are welcome to drive around the
magnificent double row of nearly 200-year-old live oaks.
Access beyond the gate is for guests of Sea Island only.

Entrance to the Sea Island Golf Club

for a historic journey, contact the St. Simons African
American Heritage Coalition.

South Harrington Rd. | 912.638.0341

their placement on the National Register of Historic
Places in 1988. Open for tours on Wednesdays during the
summer, by appointment the rest of the year.

Arthur J. Moore Dr. | 860.212.2220

ST. SIMONS ISLAND PIER

One of the most popular sites on St. Simons Island, the pier
is great for fishing or to see stunning views of the ocean.
Located at the end of Mallery Street, the pier village
shopping district also offers an array of dining and shopping
options to choose from. End of Mallery Street

WORLD WAR Il HOME FRONT MUSEUM

The new museum brings to life Coastal Georgia’s extraordi-
nary contributions during World War I1. Through immer-
sive exhibits and interactive experiences, visitors will learn
about blimps on anti-submarine patrol, radar training to
direct fighter pilots, building Liberty ships to supply troops
overseas, and much more. 4201 1% Street | 912.634.7098

ST. SIMONS LIGHTHOUSE
MUSEUM

Located near the village and pier, this is one of only five
surviving light towers in Georgia. Experience St. Simons
Island’s most iconic landmark as you climb the 129 steps to
be rewarded by breathtaking views of the Golden Isles
610 Beachview | 912.638.4666

BLOODY MARSH BATTLE SITE

On July 7, 1742, an outnumbered force of British troops
ambushed and defeated Spanish troops, halting a planned
attack on Fort Frederica. Markers and information panels at
this outdoor observation site explain the battle, which once
and for all ended Spain’s claim to the Georgia territory.

Old Demere Rd.

REDFERN VILLAGE

Shop, dine and stroll under the oaks in Redfern Village,
a popular centrally-located district with dozens of
locally-owned boutiques, restaurants, art galleries and a
coffee shop. Keep your eye out for the Redfern Village
Tree Spirit. 1625 Frederica Rd.

GOLDEN ISLES WELCOME CENTER

Whether it’s your first time to Georgia’s Golden Isles or
your fifteenth time, our many information agents are here to
assist you at the Golden Isles Welcome Center on St. Simons
Island, which also features an art gallery and Live Oak Shop.
529 Beachview Drive | 912.638.9014

CHRIST CHURCH, FREDERICA

Built in 1884, Christ Church is nestled among huge oak trees
on St. Simons Island’s north end. In a serene setting of
native live oaks, holly, and cedar trees, this landmark is open
for tours Tuesday through Sunday from 2 p.m. — s p.m. Itis
closed Easter and Christmas. 6329 Frederica Rd. |
912.638.8683

FORT FREDERICA NATIONAL MONUMENT
Established by General James Oglethorpe in England, Fort
Frederica was used to protect the Southern boundary. Today,
the archaeological remnants of the fort still remain and are
protected by the National Park Service. Free tours are open
to the public daily along with a visitor center filled with
artifacts and a gift shop.

6515 Frederica Road | 912.638.3639

The oldest remains on this world-class complex of archaeo-
logical sites are the numerous shell rings and middens that
date back to 2500 B.C. The site also contains the remains of
an 18th-century house along with a large plantation-era
home, outbuildings, and slave quarters built in the early
1800s. Open to the public Saturday, Sunday, and Monday
from 9 am. — 3 pm. Lawrence Rd. | 912.638.9109

There are seven tree spirit locations on public property.
Keep searching because these mysterious creatures
continue to surprise us...
who knows where they will show up next!

GOLDEN ISLES WELCOME CENTER
529 Beachview Drive
Main parking area, west side

MALLERY PARK « BASEBALL FIELD
Park Avenue - Near Butler Field
Large tree in parking lot entrance

MALLERY PARK ¢« BASKETBALL COURT
Mallery Street & Park Avenue
Behind the basketball goal, look east

REDFERN VILLAGE
310 Redfern Village

Across from Gnats Landing, look up

MAGNOLIA MANOR
101 Heritage Drive
1st right and 3rd tree on the right

ANDERSON FINE ART GALLERY
3305 Frederica Road
Large tree in front of art gallery

GASCOIGNE BLUFF PARK
At the south end of Arthur J. Moore Drive
Along dirt road by river picnic area
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